Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

March 16, 2021
11:00 am

Remotely over Zoom






CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, March 16, 2021—11:00 a.m.
Remotely via Zoom

AGENDA

11:00 Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

11:05 Presentation: Classification & Compensation Study
Prepared for Chelsea District Library by Michigan Municipal League
Mandy Reed, Manager, Human Resources

11:25 Compulsory Segments
Board Meeting Minutes Approval — February 16, 2021
Approval of the February Operational Checks
Approval of February Financial Reports
Director's Report & Friends Report

11:50 Public Comment

11:55 Discussion Items
1. MML Classification & Compensation Study Recommendations
2. Budget Development Calendar

12:05 Reports
Policy Committee
Finance Committee
Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Qutreach Committee

12:10 Public Comment
12:15 Other Items

12:2¢ Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purposc of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library mecting is not a “public meeting.” 1t is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for obscrvation and “Public Input” at spccific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

¢ You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board mecting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeling. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

¢ You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at 2 Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debale or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, February 16, 2021 6:45 pm
Meeting Location: Remote, Using Zoom

Trustees in Attendance: TJ Helfferich (Zooming from the City of Chelsea), G. Munce
(Lyndon Township), S. Lackey (Sylvan Township), J. Carr (Sylvan Township), A. Merkel
(City of Chelsea), E. Sensoli (Lima Township), & C. Taylor (from Florida, representing
Dexter Township).

Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, & C. Berggren.
Guests: None

Welcome and Call to Order
TJ Helfferich called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m.

Chris administered the Oath of Office to S. Lackey, who was absent in January, when
the other trustees were swom in.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by C. Taylor to approve the agenda, as

amended. Discussion: Jan asked that the policy to be discussed, be moved directly to
Action, as it needs immediate attention.
All Ayes: 7-0

Compulsory Segments:
Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve the minutes of the
January 19, 2021 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 7-0

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by A. Merkel to accept the General Fund
Opaerational checks for January, 2021. Discussion: None
All Ayes 7-0

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by G. Munce to accept Financial Reports for
January, 2021. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 7-0



Director's Report Update:
L. Coryell update:
» Lori shared that Mandy Reed from the Michigan Municipal League will present
the classification and compensation study next month.
» Scott is 99.9% finished with server update.
» Chris and Kerry have been working with the auditor fo complete the library’s
2020 audit,
¢ Financial Committee will need to do an RFP for a new auditing firm this summer.

Friends Report:
¢ Officers were chosen for the 2021 calendar year. Gary Zenz has agreed to stay
on as president, unless someone else steps up, but no one has done so, yet.
e Jan shared that Serendipity Books now has the Friends' higher end book sales
up on two internet sales platforms, so they are getting twice the exposure.

Other Reports Notes: None

Presentation: Broadband and Rural Washtenaw County by Gary Munce
Gary shared a slideshow that showed how rural areas are being left behind when it
comes to intemet access. There were many figures that proved the point.

o Rural Digital Opportunity Fund (RDOF) offers grant money to help deal with this
issue and a collective provider, Midwest Energy and Communications, has been
selected to spread broadband into rural communities in Washtenaw County,
However, i{'s a slow process (1-5 years), and only 6,000 of the estimated 8,000
households are slated to receive broadband.

o Gary is still hoping that this “fix" can be expanded to include all the households
that don't currently have access.

* The library needs to be aware of this effort and that people will need help setting
up and using this new technology they will be receiving.

« For more information, Gary directed trustees and the library to check in with the
Washtenaw County Area Broadband Task Force.

Public Comment: None

Action ltem #1: Donations
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by S. Lackey to accept the library's January
donations of $4,600. Discussion: None
Jan, roll-call vote: Charlie — Aye, Susan — Aye, Anne - Aye, TJd — Aye, Elizabeth — Aye,
Gary — Aye, and Jan — Aye.

All Ayes 7-0



Action ltem #2: DDA/TIFA

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the library’s agreed
upon one-time TIFA donation to the DDA. Discussion: None

Jan, roll-call vote: Gary— Aye, Elizabeth — Aye, TJ - Aye, Anne - Aye, Susan — Aye,
Charlie — Aye, and Jan — Aye.

All Ayes 7-0

Action ltem #3: Policy 230: Confidentiality Policy
MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the updates to

Policy 230: Confidentiality Policy, as mandated by an amendment to the Michigan
Library Privacy Act. Discussion: None
Jan, roll-call vote: Susan — Aye, Charlie — Aye, Elizabeth — Aye, TJ — Aye, Anne — Aye,
Gary — Aye, and Jan — Aye.

All Ayes 7-0

Commiittee Reports

Policy Committee —
Finance Committee —
Personnel Committee —
Nominating Committee —

Community Outreach Committee —

Public and Board Comment:

Other litems:

Adjourn:
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by C. Taylor to adjourn the meeting at 7:58
p.m.

All Ayes, 7-0

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date






FINANCE
REPORTS







Chelsea District Library

o029 List of Checks for Board Approval
Fabruary 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
701 - Personnal Expanses
701.100 - Wagas
701.120 - Retiremant Pick up ER
02/08/2021 20210125 Alerus Financlal 02/12/2021 PR FLEX TO 457(b) 1,121.38
0210812021 PR20210212 RETIREMENT -1,121.36
0212212021 PR 20210226 RETIREMENT 1,121,386
0212212021 20210208 Alerus Financlal 222021 PR FLEX 1O 457{b) 1,421.36
Total 701.120 - Retirement Pick up ER ooo
701.100 - Wages - Othsr
Q082021 PR20210212 WAGES 37,061.54
qz222021 PR 20210226 WAGES 38,51674
Total 701,100 - Wagas - Other 7557828
Total 781.100 - Wages 75,576 20
701.110 - Retiremant-Contsibutions - EE
02082021 20210125 Alerus Financial 02712/2021 PR EE PERSONAL CONT 1,94603
o2/0ar2021 PR20210212 RETIREMENT PICK UP -1,94603
grz2rzo1 PR 20210226 RETHREMENT PICK UP -1,946 03
0212212021 20210208 Alerus Financial 021212021 PR EE PERSONAL CONT 1,946 03
Total 701.110 - Retirement-Coniributions - EE 000
701.915 - 401A Ratirement Matching
D2/08/2021 PR20210212 401 A MATCHING 1,34572
p2/2212021 PR 20210226 401 A MATCHING 1,343 26
Total 701.115 - 401A Retirement Maiching 269498
701,200 - FICA
02/08/2021 PR20210212 FICA EMPLOYER 2662865
o2r22/2021 PR 20210226 FICA EMPLOYER 271N
Total 101.200 - FICA 5.426.56
701.200 - Flax Banefits
p2oar2021 210360094037 Blue Care Network of Michigan MAR 2021 MED INS 4,454 25
02/08/2021 PR20210212 Dep Lifs (CA 8 D%, & Hi) -4084
02/08/2021 PR20210212 Health insurance -2.055.82
0272212021 PR 20210226 Dep Lifa (CA & DL & HI -10.94
021222021 PR 20210226 Haalth Insurance «2,055.82
0212412021 20210210 Unum Life insurance Co. 2021 Premium MAR 76284
Total 701.300 « Flax Banefits 1,043.57
Total 701 - Personnel Expenses 84,753.29
727 * Supplies
721.200 - General Oparations
0202021 0023928207 Ballard, Kerry REIMBURSEMENT 89.02
0272212021 20210209 Keybank STAPLES - INK CARTRIDGE B0
0272212024 WG0-87358-1 SMART BUSINESS SOURCE GENERAL SUPPLIES 25220
Total 727.200 - General Operalions 37.23
T27.200 - Matarial Processing
727310 - Matl Procassing Other
Q22120214 SINVODO7868 K-Sun Corp. 4" MAGNETIC TAPE 113285
0272112024 £909008 Demcao ing, REPAIR AND BOOKMARKS 44291
Total 727.330 - Matl Processing Other 556.76
TZ7.300 - Material Processing - Other
0212212021 20210209 Keybank EZINKING - INK CARTRIDGE 878
Total 727.300 - Material Processing - Other 878
Total 727.300 - Malerla! Processing 53555
727.500 - Cleaning
721.520 - Cleaning Supplles
oZr2v2024 4075758542 Cintas Corporation-300 SDAP 10.76
Total 727.520 - Cleaning Supplles 18.76
TZ7.530 - Clanning Rugs
7212021 4075758542 Cintas Corporation-300 RUGS 96.66
Total 727.530 - Cleaning Rugs 26 66



Chelsea District Library

031020 List of Checks for Board Approval
Fabruary 2021
Data Num Name Memo Amount
Total 727,500 - Claaning 11542

7271.800 - Malnianance
727.830 - Maintenance Genesal

022212021 20210208 Keybank BATTERIES+ MOTION SENSCR BATTERY 2 _t._ !_8
Total 727.830 - Maintenance General 21.18
Tetal 727.800 - Malntenance 2118
Total 727 - Supplies 3,079 38
B01 - Profesalonal Services
0801.040 - Bockkespar
02092021 20210211 Ballard, Kenry BOOKKEERING THROUGH 02/ 1/2021 350.00
0212212021 20210224 Bakard, Kamy BOOKKEEPING THROUGH 02/24/2021 350,00
Total 831,040 + Bookkeeper 700.00
801.041 - Payroll Sarvices
0210872021 PR20210212 PAYROLL PREP 132.32
o22212021 PR 20216226 PAYROLL PREP 150.32
Total 501.041 - Payroll Senvices 282,64
801,079 - Library Strategic Plan
022412029 22378 Mechigan Municipal League COMP SURVEY - 14 POSITIONS 11,200 00
Tetal 801.079 - Library Strategic Flan 11,200 00
201.J00 - Banking Faas
801.310 : Bank Fees
02r28/2021 Service Charge _ ] 00
Toltal 801.310 - Bank Fees 8.00
801.315 - Investment Fees
0212872021 TAX 210228 investment leas
Total 801,315 - Investmant Faes 000
801,360 - Pay Paf Fess
020172021 PAYPAL 5VC Friends of the Chelsea Distriel Library PAYPAL FEE - CORRECTING KUNKEL DOMATION 58.30
Tetal 801.380 - Pay Pal Fees E_JB.JU
Total 801.300 - Banking Fees 67.20
Tatal 801 - Professional Services 1224994

803 - Maintensnce Servica Contracts
801,010 - Maint Sve Contingancy

02/24/2021 1-101503231921 Johnson Conirols MERV 13 73064
022412021 1-101502767754 Jehnson Conlre's CRANKCASE HEATERS, STAT PRESSUE GUAGE 1,906 40
Total 803.010 - Maint Sve Contingency 264504
803.200 - HVAC
803.210 - HVACMA
02/08/2021 2021011 H.V. Burton Company 2021 ANNUAL HVAC WATER TESTING 41.': 00
Total £03.210 - HVAC MA 475.00
Total 803.200 - HVAC 47500

802,300 - Tachnology
£203.350 - Metwork Equipment

02/07/2021 16509 KNIGHT TECHNOLOGY GROUP DATTO BACKUPS 02/01/21 - 0228721 1,100 00
Total 803.350 - Network Equipment 1,100 DO
803.285 - Webgita Hosting & Service

022172021 11K4-GCaX-H1Q9 Amazon Capital Services lnc ANNUAL FEE 129.00

n2r22r2021 20210209 Keybank GODADDY.COM- CDL DOMANN REG - 3 YEARS 63.51

n2/22/2021 20210208 Keybank SURVEYMONKEY .COM - SURVEY SOFTWARE THR.. 384.00

0212272021 20210209 Keybank 2020 - CATALOG DATABASE 1.808 00
Tatal 603,395 - Webshe Hostng & Servica 248451

Total 803.300 - Technology 3,584.51
803.800 - Building Malntenance
802.6435 - Janitorial
Q21082021 12049 A Production Cleaning Company Inc. CLEANING 12994 - 01/24 - 0210672021 1,500.45

Paga 2



Chelsea District Library

o0} List of Checks for Board Approval
February 2021
Data Num Name Memo Amount
0212412021 13078 A Production Cleaning Company Inc. CLEANING 13078 - 02/07 - 0272012021 1._5_99._8._5
Totat B03.605 - Janlioral 3.001.70
803.610 + Lawn/Snow Service
803.611 - Lawn Service
02/08/2021 20210228 Back 1o Nature Lawn Care 2021 Annual Tree/ShrublFertilizer MainVPast _1_.2_92_9_7
Total 803.611 - Lawn Service 1,29297
803.612- Snow
02/08/2021 19760 Osinskt Inc. Snow - JAN 2021 A 1.425‘09
Total 803.612 - Snow 1,42500
Total 803.610 - Lawn/Snow Service 2107
803.620 - Trash
0212112021 19705 City of Chelsea JAN TRASH 4y 40.0I?
Total 803,620 - Trash 4000
Total B03.600 - Bullding Mainlenance y _5.759_57
Total 803 + Malntenance Service Contracls 12,484.22

850 : Telecamenunications
850.100 - Local & Long Distance Chargas
B50.420 - Talephans

a20m/2021 20210215 Navitas Credi Corp 2021 FEB PHONE LEASE 21281

0212212021 20210209 Keybank START2STAR - VOIP 388.41

Tota! B50.120 - Telephone 601.22
850.121 - (T Cell Phona

02/2112021 0872223852 Vertzon Wirsless IT PHONE 01/25 - 02/28/2021 5130

Total 850.121 - [T Ceil Phona 5130

Total B50.100 - Local & Long Distance Charges 852.52

050,300 - TLN Intarnat Service
850.311 - WIFl Hotspots

2172021 9872223652 Verizon Wireless 01729 - 0272812021 578.00

Taial B50,311 « WiFi Hotspots m-57ﬁ?0

Total B50.300 - TLN inlemel Service iﬂEEE

Total 850 - Telacommunications 1,228 52
880 - Fromotional Materisls

830,100 - Advartising
B80.140 - Madla Buy

D2/01/2021 3218 Chelsea Guardlan 0178 RUN DATE 5000
02/01/2021 20210201 Chelsea Update 2021 15T QTR 43000
022112021 3246 Chelsea Guardian 02/12 RUN DATE 50.00
0212472021 40-M The Sun Times AIC PO 21-244 149 00
Tota! 880.110 + Med!a Buy Gr9 00
880,130 - Signs/Bannars/Posters
p2m7r2021 2237 Clty of Chelsen INSTALL BANNERS 130.00
Total 880.130 - Signs/Banners/Posters 13000
Tolal 820,100 - Adveriising 80500
830.200 - Publications
880.240 - Nswietter
02/09/2021 0515 MC creative dasign & photegraphy LLC INV 0515 - SPRING LETTER DESIGN AND LAYOUT 1,600.00
panar2021 257187 Print-tech Inc. NEWSLETTER « SPRING 431458
Tetal 880.240 - Newdetter 581498
Total 280.200 - Publications 581498
880.300 - Marksting Supplies
830,320 - Mis¢ Markating Supplies
Q22212021 20210208 Keybank CJBANKS - 4 PLEXIGLASS DISPLAYS B.48
Total 880.320 - Misc Marketing Supplies 848

£80.240 - Printad Itams / Stationary
Paga 3



Chelsea District Library

23121 List of Checks for Board Approval
February 2021
Data Num Nama Mamo Amount
022021 DB-728634NV Dollar Bl Copying LETTERHEAD - 500 1_53.79
Total 880.340 - Printed Rems / Stationary 153.79
Total 860 300 - Markeling Supplles 18227
880.400 - Program Pramation
820.420 - Youth ! Teen Promotion
880.422 - Authors in Chalsea
02/09/2021 34138 SIGNS IN 1 DAY AUTHORS IN CHELSEA AVENUE BANNER - DATE .

Total BA0.422 - Authors in Chelsea
Total 880.420 - Youth / Tean Pramotion
850,430 - Library Program Promotion
B880.421 - General Library Prog Promotion
02222021 20210209 Keybank ADOBE - ANIMATION
Total 880 431 - General Library Prog Promaton
Total 880.430 - Libeary Prograrh Promaotion

880.440 - Servica / Resource Promotion
880,441 - Ganaral Service/Resource Promo
02222021 20210209 Keybank BAGALESS - TOTE BAGS

Totai 880.441 - Genera! ServicalRasource Promo
Totat 880.440 - Service / Resource Promotion
Total 880.400 - Program Fromolion
880.500 - Purchasad Services
880.510 - General Purchasad Services
0212172021 20210217 CARSON, JENNIFER ILLUSTRATIONS FOR REPORT
2272021 20210208 Kaybank ADOBE STOCK - MONTHLY SUBS
Total 820 510 - Ganeral Purchazed Services
Total 880.500 - Purchasad Sarvicas
Tota! B0 - Promaotional Materials

884 - Programming
884.110 - Adult Spaokars

884,119 - General Adul Evants
02/0212021 210130 CARSON, JENNIFER ADULT DRAWING PROGRAM 01730721
02021201 20210211 Wang, Frances Kal.Hwa 02/1112021 CNY - CHINESE NEW YEAR
ozoa2021 20210311 DIAKNNA KAUSE LLC 031172021 ADULT LIFE COACHING
021072021 210220 THE LAKEHOLSE BAKERY 027202021 BREAD MAKING VIRTUAL PRESENTATI...

Total 884.113 - General Adult Events
Tolal 884.110 - Adull Speakers

884,120« Adult Supplles
£34.122 - Craft Sugplles

92ma2021 10R1-PDCM-7NK1 Amazon Capitad Services Inc SUPPLIES
02/0812021 11T7-8WL-JHTR Amazon Capital Services (nc MAKXER CHELSEA
02/09/2021 TNM1-3GIT-RXHP Amazon Capital Services Inc MAXER CHELSEA - SUMMER

Total 884,122 - Craft Supplies
984,126 - Genaral Adult Pregrams

02/02/2021 117T7-9VVLGLH4 Amazon Capital Services Inc HRCN ADULT PROGRAMS - COCDA
02/02/2021 1QR1-POCM-TNK1 Amazon Caplial Services Inc PENCIL, PAPER, ERASERS
D2mar2021 TNHK-TMIG-IVHD Amazon Capital Services Inc CNY - CHINESE NEW YEAR
Q232021 11594-D3GR-VLDL Amazon Capilal Servicas Inc MAKER CHELSEA - SUMMER ROPE
QX021 20210208 Heybank 20U ZOUS - CONTEST WINNER

Tolat 884,126 - General Adull Programs
Total 884.120 - Adult Supplies

884.210 - Youth Spsakers
884.211 - Authors in Chetsen

02/21/2021% 210143 KIRBY LARSON LLC 2021 AIC PRESENTATIONS
022172021 2140133 ALYSSA SATIN CAPUCHLI INC 2021 AUTHORS IN CHELSEA
02021 20210209 Keybank ZO0M - LARGER GROUP ACCESS (MC, PURPLER...

Talal B34 211 - Authors in Chelsea

25.00
25.00
25.00

Jo89
19.99
19.99

50.67
507
§_0.67
85.66

450.00
2999

47999
47999
7.461.80

16669

safo

26033

60,00
3542
16.59

19496
2200
33197
59230
4,000.00

4,000.00
184.11

8,184.11

Page 4



Chelsea District Library

03HN21 List of Checks for Board Approval
February 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amoum
284,212 - Ganersl Youth Programs
212172021 202102301 SEYMOUR, ELISABETH COLSON 03/01/2021 EDIBLE EARTH SCIENCE 75.00
Total B84.212 - General Youth Programs 75.00
884.215 - Early Lileracy
o120 20210225 Batiey, Beth 0272512021 DANCE ALONG SING ALONG « VIRTUAL 1680.00
Total B84.215 - Easly Literacy 180.00
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 8,439.11
B84.220 + Youth Suppiies
884.222 + Ganeral Youth Programs
02082021 1KGK-TYRH-7QCT Amazon Capital Services Inc MUSICAL KIT MATERIALS 124.12
Q2nerzoNn LVR-IKCN-GSN3 Amazon Capital Services Inc MUSICAL KIT MATERIALS 32414
0212172021 02573 Powers, Shannon H LETTERS TO LIBRARIAN STAMPS 11.00
022172021 1MXR-LGVD-176W Amazon Capital Services Inc PLASTIC SPOONS AND STRAWS 22,79
Tolal 884.222 - General Youth Programs 43205
B84.230 - Youth Reading Group
02/05/2021 1NDJ-MAYI-IWCK Amazon Capital Services Inc TRUTH OR UE PRESIDENTS 4.99
g2211201 1YMR-W81C-1940 Amazon Capital Services Inc CATS v DOGS — 29.68
Total 884.230 - Youth Reading Group B84.67
Tolal 884.220 - Youth Supplles 546.92
884.270 - Teen Supplias
884.272 » Taen Genaral Programs
o2201/2024 19FM-OEVK-Y1QF Amazon Capital Services Inc CREDIT FOR INV {RXW.STWC-FLRK - RETURNED -27.909
0202021 10CG-8G70-13FW Amazon Capital Services Inc CREDIT FOR INV 1RXW-$TWC-FLRK - RETURNED «27.98
02082021 1GVC-YRXW-PILX .. Amazon Capital Services Inc TEEN PROGRAM - CRM FROM INV 113P-TT1 1-31VF -13.60
D2/22/202% 20210209 Keybank VAULT OF MIDNIGHT - KIT KAT TASTE TEST WINN... 48 95
022212024 20210209 Keybank KROGER - POP TARTS TASTE TEST 18 92
Total 884,272 - Teen General Progmams -3 7_1
Total 884.270 « Teen Supplies 3.7
Total B84 - Programming 10,474.62
920 - Utilitles
920.110 - City of Chelsea Water
0zmar2021 20210205 Clty of Chelsea-Elect & Waler JAN 12130 - 01/29/21 WATER 39
Total 920.110 - City of Chelsaa Water 330
820,120 + City of Chelses Sawsr
02/08r2021 20210205 Clty of Chalsea.Elect & Waler JAN 12130 - 01/29/21 SEWER __lor82
Total 920.120 - City of Chelsea Sewer 107.92
820.130 - City of Chelses Elsctric
020872021 20210205 Clty of Chelsea-Eect & Water JAN 12730 - 01/28/21 ELECTRICITY 2,517.22
Tolal 520,120 - City of Chelsea Flectric 2517.22
920,130 + City of Chelsea Sprinkler
o2/maraoz 20210205 City of Chels=a-Elect & Waler JAN 12730 - 01/29/21 SPRINKLER 27.47
Total 820.150 - City of Chelzea Sprinkler 2747
920.200 - McKuns Gas
02/21/2021 NN257 Constellation NewEnergy-Gas Divislon LLC 2021 JAN GAS SERVICE - 12722120 - 1720421 1,283.33
Tolal 920.200 - McKune Gas 1,283.33
Total 820 - Utifities 3,988.85
967 » Equipment
§#67.200 - Equipmant Scftware
020712021 1342713570 ADOBE, INC. CREATIVE CLOUD SCFTWARE APPLICATIONS 01/.. B839.76
0212212021 20210209 Keybank HRCOLLABORATIVE - EMP HEATH SCREENING S... 170.00
0212272021 20210209 Kaybank NINITE.COM - APP CONTROL SOFTWARE 20.00
021222021 20210209 Keybank QUICKBOOKS - ACCOUNTING SOFTWARE UPGRA.., ane
Total §67.200 - Equipment Software 1,241.75
867.300 - Equipmaent Furniture & Flxtures
967.330 + Equipmant - nan-Computar
02/08/2021 1L T-9KBL-4GT7 Amazon Capital Services Ing CAMDEN DOOR CONTROLS 98.24

Page§



Chelsea District Library

0/10r21 List of Checks for Board Approval
February 2021
Data Num Nams Memo Amount
027242021 11280154 Great Lakes Ace Hardware 2 RADIANT HEATER ~ 101.83
Total 957,330 - Equipment - non-Computer 1953 87
8E7.300 - Equipment Furniture & Fixtures - Other
022212021 20210209 K DIGILOCK - SLIM ATV REARMOUNT 4 UNITS 31554
Total 967,300 - Equ'pment Furniture & Fixlures - Other 315.54
Tetal 967,300 - Equipmen! Fumniture & Fixtures y i‘l_@di
Total 967 - Equpment 1,757.16
965 - Continulng Education Expenses
969.300 - Mambarships
889.500 * |nstitutional Membership
869,540 + Instlutional Member Chamber
02217201 20210221 Chelsea Area Chamber of Commerca-New CHAMBER OF COMMERCE MEMBERSHIP 450.00
Teta) 869.540 - Institutional Member Chamber ~ 450.00
Tolat $69.500 - Insttutlonal Membership 150.00
Total B6S 300 - Memberships 450 00
969,600 - Btalf Training
969.620 - Staff In-Service & Appreclation
021227021 20210209 Keybank THE GARDEN MILL - EXTRA WORK APPRECIATION 75.00
Tolal #69.820 - Staff In-Servica & Appreciation 7500
969.940 - Staff Apprec « Raats/Covid-19
D2/22/12021 20210209 Keybank CLEARY'S - WORK ANNIVERSARY 2500
02/2212021 20210204 Keybank Z0U ZOUS - WORK ANNIVERSARY (3} 7500
Total 969.840 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19 100 00
Total 969.600 - Staff Tralning 17500
Total 869 - Contiming Education Expenses 62500
982 - Collection Expense
982,100  Audic Books
932,120 - Adult Books on Rlsc
2022021 2035715857 Baker & Taylor - Adult Large Print ADULT LARGE FRINT 189.09
02/0712021 96316658 Midwest Tape DEC 8OC 30091
02/07/2021 96317180 Midwest Tape JAN BOC 18385
22112021 89944743 Midwest Tape JAN BOC 161.95
022172021 069944744 Midwest Tape DECBOC 19495
Q22112021 99969915 Midwest Tapa DEC BOC 3489
02/21/2021 89969917 Midwest Tape JAN BOC 2393
D2/21/2021 BUHEEI19 Midwest Tape FEB BOC 12497
Total 982.120 + Adu't Books on Disc 1,220.1
952.140 - Youth Books on Disc
02172021 99789681 Midwest Tape 2020 NEW YOUTH AUDIOBOOKS 7598
Total 982,140 - Youth Books on Duc 75.98
Totat 982,100 - Audio Backs 1,296.79
9082.400 - Non Print
982.410 - Elactronic Products/Subs
02/02/2021 99968107 Midwesi Taps - Hoop'a HOGPLA - DIGITAL CONTENT 155177
Total 982.410 - Electronic Producis/Subs 1,551,717
962.420 - Adult Muslc on CD
02/07/2021 99944745 Midwes| Tape OCT/NOV ADULT CDs 15.89
Q272112021 F9TE9GE3 Midwest Tape 2020 NEW YOUTH MUSIC CDs 10239
02212021 S9971360 Midwest Tape DCEC/JAN ADULY CDs 1299
02r2213xa1 20210209 Keybank 2020 - BISECT HOSTING - MINECRAFT SERVER HO... 149.79
Total 982.420 - Adult Music on CD 180.16
982.430 - Non-Traditional Coltlections
020272021 1CPV-NAX1-LFPE Amazon Capilal Services Inc HRCN ADULY PROGRAMS - COCOA 1189
Total 982.430 - Non-Traditional Collecifons 11,89
882.460 - DVD Feature
0210212021 FOR1-PDCM-TNKS Amazon Capital Services inc DVD FEATURE 996



Chelsea District Library

930021 List of Checks for Board Approval
February 2021
Data Num Nams Memo Amount
02022021 89886727 Midwest Tapa 2021 JAN ADULT FEATURE DVDs 157.42
02022021 89052168 Midwest Tape 2021 NOV ADULT FEATURE OVDs 11.24
02/X9/2021 99826688 Midwest Tape 2021 - NOV NF ADULT DVDs 18.74
02/09/2021 /71N Midwesl Tape JAN ADULT FEATURE DVDs 277.34
020972021 §9944747 Midwest Tape JAN ADULT FEATURE DVDs 37254
020972021 89944748 Midwest Tape 2021 - NOV NF ADULT DVDs - 582,460 confirmed 02/... 18.74
212172021 99968915 Midwest Tape JAN ADULT FEATURE DVDs 90.71
021212021 99969918 Migwest Tape FEB FEATURE DVDs : 178.40
Tota) 882.450 - OVD Feature 1,135.09
882470 - DVD Non-Fiction
010272021 99888727 Midwest Tape 2021 JAN NF DVDs 3r.48
0208/2021 999171181 Midwest Tape JAN NF DVDs 4487
022172021 99085818 Midwest Tape FER NF DVDs 106.44
Total 982.470 - OVD Non-Fiction 183.89
Total B62.400 - Non Print 307790
582.500 - Loca) History Preservation
532.510 + Local History Presesvation
o201 211020 Such Media, Inc Dighize Geunther slides, 1/2 down al drop off L2 1,500.00
Total 882.510 - Local History Preservation 1,500.00
Total 982.500 - Local History Preservation 1,500.00
982.600 - Parlodical & Newspapers
982.620 - Dally Newspapers
02222024 20210209 Keybank ANN ARBOR NEWS - ANNUAL 5UB 139.55
Total 862,820 - Dally Newspapers 139.55
S82.630 - Magazines
02mafa021 1794605 Brown, Laura SUBSCRIPTION was 884.119, s/b 982,630 per LB and... 29.00
Tolal 962,630 - Magazines 29.00
Total 882 600 - Perlodical & Newspapers 168.55
982.700 + Print
§82.705 - Adull Print
982,710 - Adult Larga Print
02/02/2021 2035609919 Baker & Taylor - Adull Large Print ADULT LARGE PRINT 87.17
02/09/2021 2025729004 Baker & Taylor - Adull Large Print ADULT LARGE PRINT 4,55
022152021 2035755858 Baker & Taylor - Aduhl Large Print ADULT LARGE PRINT . Wes
Total 382.710 - Adult Large Print 2247
982.720 - Adult Prinl Genaral
02/0212021 20315710087 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADLLT ACCT 861.83
0210272021 2015819064 Baker 8 Taylor - Adult Memoria! ADULT COLLECTION 156 22
02/02/2021 2015842100 Baker & Taylor - Adult Memorial ADULT COLLECTION 577
0210272021 2035693178 Baker & Tayler - Unlabeled Adull 20120 UNLABELED ADULT ACCT 19 00
02/02/2021 2035708252 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Adult UNLABELED ADULT ACCT 84.86
02/09/2021 2015641138 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 33323
02/09/2021 2035656894 Baker & Taylor « Adult Memorial ADULT COLLECTION 897
Total 982,720 - Adult Prinl General 1,617.93
S82.730 - Adult Ref.
020212024 2035515082 Baker & Taylor - Adult Referance 2020 ADULT REFERENCE 21560
0210812021 2035552112 Baker & Taylor - Adult Raferencs 2020 ADULT REFERENCE 2237
C2ero2Y 2035576523 Baker & Taylor - Adull Ralerance 2020 ADULT REFERENCE 1858
02/05/2021 2038617381 Baker & Taylor - Adult Referance ADULT REFERENCE ar.89
020912021 2035841303 Baker & Taylor - Adult Referance ADULT REFERENCE 1880
Total 882,730 - Aduli Rel, 353.44
882.740 - Multipla Book Coplas
a2/05/2021 2035594729 Baker & Taylor - Adull Multiples 2020 ADULT MULTIPLES 144.47
o201 1PRW-Q1YB-13WL Amazon Capltal Services Inc ADULT FIC MULTIPLES (BKO ON B&T) 170.81
02120 ITRC-ILGV-INTT Amazon Capital Services Inc ANXIQUS PEOPLE & FOUR WINDS 62.82
Total 982.740 - Multigle Book Coples 377.80
Total 882,705 - Adult Print 2,583.98
932.755 ~ Youth Print
982.760 - Youth Print General
02/08/2021 2035610753 Baker & Taylor - Aulg Yours Cals AUTO YOURS CATS 70.82



Chelsea District Library
List of Checks for Board Approval

o302t
February 2021
Date Num Name Meamo Amount
02/09/2021 2035637331 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cals AUTG YOURS CATS 3516
02/06/2021 2035683871 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cals AUTO YOURS CATS 8416
02/0972021 2035693583 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CAT 80 41
0270972021 2035579259 Baker & Taylos - Juvenie 2020 JUVENILE ACCOUNT 344 50
p22marzo 2035589215 Baker & Taylor - Juvenia JUVENILE ACCOUNT 37452
020012021 2035628255 Baker & Taylor - Juvenle JIVENILE ACCOUNT 129.99
02/008/2021 2035646005 Baker & Taylor - Juvenla JUVENILE ACCOUNT 67.69
02/09/2021 2035721516 Baker & Tayier - Program Account PROGRAM ACCOUNT 77.90
02/09/2021 2035530472 Baker & Taylor - Juvenile JUVENILE ACCOUNT 39,12
02/09/2021 2035610737 Baker & Tavior - Unlabaled Juvenils 2020 UNLABELED JUVENILE 4081
02/09/2021 2035692950 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juventa 2020 UNLABELED JUVENILE 11.76
02/09/2021 2035708132 Baker & Taylor - Unisbeled Juvenie 2020 UNLABELED JUVENILE 850
Q20872021 2005726433 Baher & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenie 2020 UNLABELED JUVENILE 14.91
02/03/2021 2035545663 Baker & Taylor - Young Adull YOUNG ADIAT 402.45
02/03/2021 2035558732 Baker & Taylor - Young Adull YOUNG ADULT 5217
02/mar201 2035521801 Baher & Taylor - Young Adult YOUNG ADULT 10.48
02/0912021 2035611120 Baker & Taylor - Young Adull YOUNG ADULT 229,80
02/09/2021 DIRG%93965 Usbomne & Kans M.Ber Books BOOKS FOR COLLECTION 19.99
212021 2035717943 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cals AUTO YOURS CAY 17.93
022112021 2035651740 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CAT a.n
2212021 2035651298 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUWENILE 172.57
p2r21/2021 2035650994 Baker & Taylor - Young Aduit YOUNG ADULT 10.48
Total 582.760 - Youth Print General 2317.81
982.765 « YouthiTesn Speclal Needs Coll
02/0972021 2035604858 Baker & Taylor - Juvenila JUVEMNILE ACCOUNT - changed from 982 760 03/06 ... 147.19
Total 882.765 - Youth/Teen Spacial Neads Colt 147.19
Total 982,755 - Youth Print 2.485.00
Tolal 982.700 - Print 5.048_.98
Total 982 - Collection Expense 1 1.09“_‘.2_2
TOTAL

147,156.20

Pagn B



5:46 PM Chelsea District Library

A Bass Donation and Restricted
February 2021
Feb 29 Budget $ Over Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
674 - Conlribution & Donatlon
674.110 - Deslgnated Adult Programming 0 o 0
674.111 - Deslgnatad Youth Pragramming 0 0 0
674.112 - Deslgnated Music Focus Programs 0 0 0
674.141 - Designated Tachnology 2,000 0 2,000
674.150¢ - Continuing Education Restrictod 600 0 600
Total 674 - Contribution & Donatlon 2,600 0 2,600
675 « Private Grant Sources
675.100 - Community Found Southeast Mi 0 0 0
675.400 + Chelsea Ed Foundation 0 0 0
Total 675 - Private Grant Sources 0 0 0
Total Incoma 2,600 1] 2,600
Gross Profit 2,600 o 2,600
Expeanse
850 - Telacommunications
850.300 - TLN Internet Sarvico
850.910 - WiFl Hot Spots - Rasirictad (] 0 0
Total 850.300 - TLN Intarnat Saervice
Total B850 - Telecommunications 0 ]
884 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Cholsoa Ed Foun
Total 884.211 - Authors In Chelsea
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 0 o 0
884.400 - Music Focus
B84.962 - Music In the Alr - Restricted 0
Total 884.400 - Muslc Focus 0
884.500 - Artlst In Residence
884.970 - Artist In Resdlence Restricted
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence 1]
Total 884 - Programming
969 - Cantlnuing Education Expenses
969,600 - Staff Training
969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19 100 0 100
Total 969.500 - Staff Tralning 100 0 100
Total 369 - Continuing Education Expoenses 100 0 100
Total Expense 100 0 100
Net Ordinary Income 2,500 0 2,500
Net Income 2,500 [] 2,500

Page1oft



1 4o | obed

Gle'0L0't 1060'9ZL)  SBL'ved LEC'ZZE  VSY'E9C a0 jaN
S.8'010°'L {080'9Z1)  S82'vas LEE'TTS VSH'ZOE awoaw AsujpiQ J9N
%ES {5c0'PSB'L) pL'Pel'e TLL'0LZ 95h'irL 9SS'ETL asusdxg |ejo)
%6 (96€'9L)} EZL'PEL  L2E'BL ¢BO'LL  SET'L esuedx3 uofoa|jo) - ZBB
%0 (cz'6s) Tad ] 0 0 o asuadx3 jejded - 096
%9 {Lis'2?) 260'€Z LIE'L 529 [4:73 sasuadx3 uopjeanp3 Bumupuo) - 596
%5 (88E'vY) ovs'op Z51'2 iS¢V SBE yuawdinbz . 206
%8 (oer'ge) 6Z6'LP GEY'E 0 GBY'E $8{AIBS UOHRUIOINY - 596
%0 (oos'e) 00s'e 0 0 0 esuedxg JojoatiQ g pieog - 096
%el (e61've) 000’29 zog'L 06t ZE9E saniin - 026
%0 {cos'y) 005'p 0 0 0 J98jUN|OA - 589
%Pl (251'00M) S/6'GLL  8LE'sE SP'0L  EPE'S BupuwesBoud - 88
%L (s2L'L2) 0ce'os 5099 Zov'L  EbLM S|e0)ely |euojjowld - 088
%L {g9t°9¢) 000'se PES'T 622’  S09'L SUO|IRIUNLILIODIRAL - 0SB
%01 {ovs'ooL) 8E9'8ZL  862'0L PaV'ZL  pER'S 5]0BAUDY 8J|AIBS BIUBLBJUIEY - £0F
%Lt {81L2'19) 592'vL LF0'EL osz'eL L8l S02jAaS [RUC{SEej0.d - LOR
%8 (es¢’s1) Siv'Le 't 60't €D s9))ddng - 2ZL
%Gl {eza'000'L) €88°2LL'L SET'ALL €52'v8  ZBb'Z6 sasuadxsg |auuosied - L0
asuadxy
%8s {ogL'cre) /59'866'L l6P'SGL'L  ¢BP'E9D 0LO'SEY Wjoid 86019
%8S {091 'eve) IGO'866'L  J6P'SSL'L  6K'690 0LO'9GY Pwoou jejoL
%0 {oas) 005 0 0 0 SB2IN0S JURIS BIBAR - §/9
%911 0z8 009'v ozZy's pog'z  oze'z uonBUAQ 2 USINGUILGD - P9
%00} (ceo'n) 0 (ogo'e) (eaL'v) (i1og'e) anjep uj abueyd Jusunsaaul - 005989
%E {oL2'ee) 000'op pRZ'L o't + sbupeg ueunsaau) - ool 999
%001 5 0 18 oy il 1s84elY) - 001'599
%0 {00s"2) 00g'2 0 o 0 s1ajupd g s49jdoD - ODL'SHY
%0 {009) oo 0 0 0 §094 711 - 60Z'L09
%0 {005's) cos's 0 0 0 5994 JUSPISON-ULN - 0OL'L0D
0 0 0 SpUNyaY P SWOdL| IS)N - 000°009
%0 {coo'oL) 000'0% 0 0 0 S8U|J eudd - DOL'PLS
%0 (000'0g) 000'0E 1] 0 ] PIV 81EIS - QOLOVS
%0 (Les'zhs) /SE'668'L 9BE'LSL'L  SEE'0/9 O£Q'/BP @nuBAay 12118 - Z0V
awoau|
esuadzgjewoau Aeu|pio
138png jo %, eBpngJoaQ$ eBpng Lz qed-uer Lzges Lz uep
Tviol
ejeQ o) Jeay PUR YuoW Jusuns
3oBpng 03 asuewiopayg sl

Aieag)T 101138)Q BBS[YD —th—hmu



6:05 PM

03/10/21
Accrual Basls

Chelsea District Library
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

January through February 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense
income

402 - District Revenue

540,100 - State Ald

606.000 - Misc income & Refunds
607.100 - Non-Resident Fees

645.100 - Copiers & Printers

655.100 - Circulation Fines

665.100 - Interest

666,100 : Investment Earnings
666.500 - Investment Change in Value
674 - Contribution & Donation

Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense

701 - Parsonnel Expenses

727 « Supplies

801 - Professional Services

803 - Maintenance Service Contracts
850 - Telecommunications

880 - Promotional Materials

884 - Programming

885 - Volunteer

920 - Utilities

960 - Board & Director Expense

965 - Automation Services

967 - Equipment

869 - Continuing Education Expenses
980 - Capital Expense

982 - Collection Expense

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan-Feb21 Jan-Feb20 $§Change % Change

1,157,365.32 1,666,340.67 -508,975.35 -30.54%
0.00 60,638.80 -60,639.89 -100.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 937.50 -937.50  -100.0%

0.00 1,09935 -1,098.35 -100.0%

0.00 3,151.83 -3,151.83 -100.0%

57.51 123,27 6576  -53.35%
1,284.00 13.86 1,270.14 9,164.07%
-8,629.55 10,619.00 -19,248.55 -181.27%
5,420.00 9,875.00 -4,455.00 -4511%
1,155,497.28 1,752,800.37 -597,303.09 -34.08%
1,156,497.28 1,752,800.37 -597,303.09 -34.08%
177,235.71  164,889.21  12,346.50 7.49%
1,722.27 3,220.88 -1,50761 46.68%
13,046.62 8,204.11 4,842.51 59.03%
18,298.52 12,111.04 6,187.48 51.09%
2,833.23 3,316.29 -483.06 -14.57%
8,604.56 12,763.36 4,158.80 -32.58%
15,817.57 9,829.03 5,008.54 60.93%
0.00 63.43 -6343 -100.0%
7,801.50 4,087.88 3,713.62 80.85%
0.00 210.89 -210.89  -100.0%
3,495.00 12,313.49  -B8,81849 -71.62%
2,1562,16 3.052.95 -900.79  -29.51%
1,377.00 2,197.50 -820.50 -37.34%
0.00 775.00 -775.00 -100.0%
18,327.18 34,536.35 -16,208.17 -46.93%
270,711.32 271,679.41 -868.09 -0.32%
884,785.96 1,481,220.96 -596,43500 -40.27%
884,785.96 1,481,220.96 -596,435.00 -40.27%

Page 1 of 1



== e f—— e ——r.———}
as3wpiew pinogs T/ TTH'20LS £8°925'S6ES ¥8'bR8"908S 800°E00 Buppray) punj Juawaiay 1qaq puog
pun4d aldjalag 199

BLTLR'TEY'2S
s ———
OB YNeW pnoYS 872376924 Z8'89E'THSS 96'€05'6P1'ZS pun< jelauac) jejo |
aspduauy yaew pnoys 79°TYT'ZES'TS P 6BY'ES- 16°0€9'SES'TS [e]0} Sioulied JuaWSaau|
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% wOO°LT0 pung 1ay.eln Asuow
L9 TYT'ZES'TS pT 6BY'ES- T6'0E9'SES'TS ALY pung awoauj paxij
JUNO22Y asuduawy
TT'LEL'6ST'TS 90°858'skss SO'EZ8'ETY9S pueH uo yse)
00°0% 000$ 00'0$ 200'E00 junoady jedAeq
asaynewproys  TETEL'GSTTS 90'858°StSS SO'ELB'ETOS 100160 jueg 23e35 easfay) /1unoddy Juppay)
SASNYIVE SHNVE V20T
pun4 jelausc)
@Jue|eq uipul aduey 1oN aJuejeg dujuwdag

1202 '8z Aenigas
saouejeg pung
Advdgl 10141S1a v3813HO

0L



95" TPT'ZES'TS  |55°629'8%- 00'0S 0005 00°b82'TS 00'0% ks
95 TP ZES'TS 95’ THI'ZES'TS TZ/1E/TT
95 ThT'ZES TS 95 THLZES TS TZ/0E/TT
95" TYT'ZES'TS 95 TPT'TES'TS TZ/18/01
95 TYT'ZES'TS 95’ TPT'ZES' TS 1Z/0E/60
95 ThT'ZES'TS 95" TYT'ZES'TS 12/1€/80
95 TYI'TES'TS 9GS TYI'ZES'TS TZ/TE/LD
95 TYT'ZES'TS 95" TP CES TS TZ/0E/90
95 TPT'ZESTS 95 TP T'ZES'TS 1Z/1€/50
95 TPT'ZES'TS 9SG IPT'2ES'TS TZ/0E/ VD
95" TPT'ZES'TS 95 THT'2ES'TS TZ/TE/ED
95* YT 2ES’'TS  |08'BIL'YS- 95°6£2'TS 08'0E9'SES'TS TZ/8z/z0
D8"0E9'SES'TS  |SL'DSB'ES- pevs TTLBY'GES'TS te/te/0|
TT'LBY'6ES TS ] ~ oz/tefzt
asuejeq 3uipu3 | anjea uladueyn | ImEIPYNM S294 1581314| up Jajsuenyfysodag | asuejeg Buiuudag
rPo0'LT0 1D

¥-1226-E281-0000 "OU JUN0RY

Teoe/8e/20

astidsawy
'8



SLNNOJIV
SINIWLSIANI 0’8 934 20 TTOZ\SISATYNY LNIWLSIANI 0'B 0Z0Z\5LHO43Y QYYOR O'T TZ0Z\TZOZ @3ueuld\1q) sadaahjoog\siuawniogq\suizpnaqiu\§51ap|041asn\TOS4-100\

*TZOT Y4eW Ul SujuwiBag pung 193JeIN Aauoly ayl 0 paAOW aq ||im S5pung

s———————

00'0 00'0 000 000 000 000 ajuejeq
00’0 00’0 000 000 000 000 TZ/TE/LT
Q00 000 00’0 000 000 000 1zZ/08/TT
(V1)) oo0 000 000 00'0 000 1Z/TE/OT
00'0 000 000 00'0 000 000 tz/0€/60|
000 000 00'0 000 000 o000 1Z/1€/80
000 000 000 000 10070 000 TZ/TE/L0
0o 000 00D o000 000 000 12/0&/90
co'0 00'0 000 oo'o 000 000 Te/1e/50
000 000 00’0 000 00’0 000 1Z/0E/%0
00D 00’0 000 000 000 00'0 T2/1e/e0
00'0 00'0 00'0 00’0 00°0 000 1Z/82/20
00°0 00'0 000 00'0 00°0 00’0 12/18/10
oo'n oz/1s/T1

aduejeq Jujpug _ anjea u adueyd _ [MEBIPLIM P 5334 _ pTTIEST _ U1 Jajsuenfysodag _ Iuejey wc_cc_mﬁ _
€00°LTO0 9
1jiew Asuon
1202/82/20 aspduawy
(4]

1ayie Asuoln asudusiuy - JWN

Wd £1:£ TZ02/0T/E



DIRECTOR’S
REPORT







Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for March 2021 board meeting

Staff Announcements

February Work Anniversaries

Please join me in congratulating the following on their work anniversaries:
Youth/Teen Librarian Stacey Comfort, two years on February 11
Head of Circulation Terri Lancaster, 20 years on February 12
Library Assistant Mandy Higgins, three years on February 20
Head of Marketing Elaine Medrow, one year on February 20

CDL Responds to COVID-19

We continue to operate under Stage 3 (Curbside CDL) of our Reopening Plan.
Anticipating good news on the horizon, the management team is preparing the facility
and staff for an anticipated move to Stage 4 (By Appointment) when the state progresses
to Phase 5 of its Safe Start Plan.

Some modifications to Stage 4 (By Appointment) include expanding “by appointment”
to include not only computer use but also browsing and reference. The Friends are
working to offer book sales by appointment under Stage 4 as well. These changes, as
well as any changes based on MDHHS orders, will be reflected in the CDL Reopening
Plan.

The news about vaccinations is very promising! Congratulations to all of you who have
already gotten vaccinated! We surveyed staff anonymously on their intentions regarding
vaccines and 96% {23 of 24) of respondents intend to get vaccinated.

Amazon Smile

Did you know that shopping on Amazon benefits our Friends? Simply go
smile.amazon.com and select Friends of Chelsea District Library. After that, every time
you shop on Amazon, our Friends will receive 0.5% of your purchase.

Friends Birthday Book Benefit

The Friends recently adopted a wonderful way to recognize its members with its
birthday book benefit. Members will be contacted by Membership Chair Jean Vargas
and asked to provide their birth month and year. On their birthday, they will receive a
voucher (along with birthday greetings) to choose a free book from the Primo Books in
the CDL lobby. This voucher will be valid for six months from the birth date. Vouchers
issued during the pandemic building closure will be valid six months after the building
moves to Stage 4 of its Reopening Plan.

Authors in Chelsea

Once again, CDL is pleased to host award-winning authors for children and teens. This
year, Newbery Honor-winning author Kirby Larson and Alyssa Satin Capuccilli, author
of the beloved Biscuit series for beginning readers, virtually visit North Creek
Elementary, South Meadows Elementary, and Beach Middle School students in
programs that explore the art and craft of writing to improve reading and appreciation



of literature and explore the power of writing on March 16 and 17. On March 16 at 6:30
PM the authors team up via Zoom to discuss all things writing and books.

Even more good news -- this year, CDL had the opportunity to purchase a book from
one of the authors for every student in the Chelsea School District in Young 5's through
6" grade!

Local Commmunity Stabilization Authority Distribution

Beginning in 2016, the Local Community Stabilization Authority Act requires personal
property tax {PPT) reimbursement for all operating and debt millages. CDL recently
received our reimbursement check in the amount of $83,193.60.

Strategic Plan 2020-22 Update on February 2021
Initiative 2.5 Explore shift to alternate hours to better meet patrons’ needs and
preferences.

+ Resumed Saturday hours.

Initiative 4.2 Develop a digital tools promotion strategy
o Promoted magazine collection previously held on RB Digital and now available
on Libby.



Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
February 2021

Facility update

February was a quiet month for facility issues. The one project | did have scheduled- the
wrapping of the sewer pipe below the staff bath to keep it from freezing- happened to fall on
the day we closed due to the big snowstorm so was rescheduled for March.

The lobby airflow/pressure project is also scheduled for March, as is one of two annual HVAC
temp control maintenance visits where we will discuss the upcoming Metasys upgrade. We
were hoping to do the upgrade last year but COVID caused those plans to be delayed.

Continuing Ed/meetings/projects

Much of my time this month has been spent reviewing each of our staff positions, comparing
them against the suggested new salary pay range, and deciding which staff to recommend for
pay adjustments. And of course, discussing all of this with Lori, We take into consideration time
in the profession, time at COL, experience brought to the job, skill level of job duties, and job
performance. It is a rigorous process but it leaves us feeling confident in our decisions, MML
also made some suggestions for updating a few of our job descriptions and, after discussing
them with Lori, | made the suggested changes.

| attended two webinars from Connected Nation on broadband mapping and Federal support
{or lack thereof) of internet service. 1 also continued to work with Jean Vargas, the Friends
communication chair, to help her learn to better navigate the Friends’ Google files. She is doing
a great job and is willing to try everything we throw at her.

Our monthly all-staff meeting this month was for department heads to meet with their
respective staff, which we try to do every other month. Next month we have asked

Gary Munce to give the broadband presentation he did for the board last month, and we will
review our fire and tornado safety procedures.

CoviD

We made the successful switch in February to librarians monitoring front door access to the
lobby. We continue to closely monitor COC, MDHHS, and WCHD alerts and updates. The
governor’s regular COVID press briefings Indicate steady positive progress in the state so we
expect a move to the next phase of the State plan soon. Discussions have begun with
management staff to review our Stage 4 preparedness plan and update it accordingly. Many
things have changed since we put that plan together over a year ago. We are actually planning
to offer some services by appointment that we had not included in the plan in its inception, so
that feels very positive.

Respectfully submitted-
Linda Ballard
Assistant Director



wd g
™ T
L
FTRIE
-
n - m
I = B .
a2
1
o e

-—- Y -
- R Ay
1 "y 4]
=
I . ™
| .
[ -



Information Services Report: February 2021
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Program Information

This month was an important lead up to two signature spring programs: Authors In Chelsea, and
Midwest Literary Walk. In addition to preparations for those events, we also had many successful
remote programs. We offered XX programs with XXX attendees. Some highlights:

e February kicked off the Letters to Librarian campaign. We invited young readers to mail or drop
off letters at the library to receive a response back from a library staff member. The marketing
campaign was very popular, with quite a few reshares and comments on social media. The
number of letters received is low, but the spirit of the campaign did what we wanted. We will
continue Letters to Librarians in March.

e Purple Rose attendance continues ta climb, enough that we had to upgrade aur zoom account to
accommodate the increasing attendance. We had a technology snafu in February that taught us
an important lesson about the zoom webinar feature. The early March reading was more
successful because of it.

e We had three one off adult focused programs with over 30 attendees. Virtual educational and
lifelong learning presentations seem to be especially popular in the cald weather months. We
plan to continue to offer virtual presentations during the colder months even post-pandemic.

® We rejoined the Parent Education Series programming partnership with the Chelsea School
District, Main Street Church, and Thriving Minds. We wili offer education programs aimed at
Chelsea area parents, and we're very excited for this collaboration with the schools.

Date Event Attendance (Live}Attendance
Recorded)
Adult Programming {Programs 8 , Attendees 581)
2/3 [Reading Glasses Book Club )
2/9 [Michigan County Poor Farms 31
2/20 Bread Making with Lakehouse Bakery 38 3]
2/11 Faods and Flavors of Chinese New Year 34 25 kits
2/16, 2/25 Writing Workshop Part 2 {Session A & B) B.4
2/6 Purple Rose Theater Reading k420
2/23 CDLTop 5 5
tarly Literacy (Programs 5, Attendees 113)
2/3, 2/10, 2/17, 2/24 Live Storytime 9,3,7,5 28,9, 19,11
2/25 Dance Along Sing Along 22
Youth Programming {Programs 9, Attendees 86 )
2/9,2/23 Book Talk Tuesdays 10, 8
2/1 Zoom 3-5 Hangout 5
2/12, 2/26 [Minecraft Meetup 5. 5
2/2 IRed ucing Family Stress At Home 13 B
2/11 [K-2 Book Club ]
2/8 Afterschool Science Snacks 22




Information Services Report: February 2021
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

2/16 frween Book Club 3 |
Teen Programming {Programs 3, Attendees 46)
2/4, 2/18 Virtual That Thursday Thing 7, 6 16, 10 {kits)
2/16 Pizza and Paperbacks Teen Bookclub 5
Outreach/Awareness {Programs 2, Attendees 43)
2/4,2/18 Virtual Storytime ECC 15, 15
2/11 Silver Maples Book Club 13

Reference, Collections, and Deliveries

e In February we continued our Book Fix test service, and made plans to expand the pilot. We
made edits to the form and rearranged a few aspects, and wrate up marketing materials to
solicit new volunteers to join the pilot,

Services Feb 2021

Reference Questions 490
Homebound & Deposit Book Deliveries 29
OCLC Interlibrary Loan 18

Collection Monthly Unigue Users Monthly Checkouts/Borrows
Kanaopy 18 75

Hoopla 159 724

Overdrive/Libby 593 2792

CDL Print/Media Collections 849 5729




Technology Department News

February 2021

By Scoul Rakesiaw, Head of Technology

Notable News & Events

~ Modernization

2020 2021 2022 ]
I—— n-mn-t e F-I i The modernization projects continue; This month we’re moving forward with patron
N . facing apps that either no longer meet our needs or lack important features. Our evant

! HRarll J planner, calendaring system is the first example. When our current product was
T acquired by a larger company, upgrade choices changed. Support became
l . - 1 i inconsistent. We're currently reviewing vendors and products and hope to have an

EA - Ty ISR announcement soon. We also use a database app to simply management of a number

AL 3 of our web pages. Since issues with this vendor can also impact our patrons, we're
o F 1l looking for a solution that will preserve ease of use for staff and provide a friendly user
interface for patrons.

=~ Databases

We've refreshed our links for the database collection.
Some vendors are connected through Mel, others we
purchase for exclusive use of our patrons. We're looking
to simplify access by connecting patrons to MeL products
directly and adding new databases are Mel expands
their offerings. We fixed broken links and will be adding
a tracking feature in the future to better understand how
patrons utilize this resource.

e CLICK HERETO ERTER

Accomplishments
» Completed support requests for remote work force.
* Completed assistance requests from patrons using databases, downloadable resources and the web site.
* Provided patron support for eBooks, Audio and Video downloads
* Enhanced Friends outreach capabilities by setting up a “group” mailing system which automates
the subscription process and provides privacy and security for our friends.

A Look Ahead...

The web team will continue to look for and make simple enhancements to the web site. We'll begin the
process of hardware upgrades and we continue to evaluate existing infrastructure for reliability and
performance.



Technology Department News — Page 2

January 2021
| Damaseavices. _ T [ W |
| 188555 Hotspots: Total GB Usad - Township Halls 975.95 5096 ||
T — tima Township (GB) 957 833
42,65 - Sylvan Township [GB) 20,98 2167
| 18249 —Moblle Beacon (GB) 945.3 8796
|32 HotspotDevices Girculated | I |
\ ©  PublicIntemnet - Computer Sessions 0 0
723 Publicintemet - Wirsless Logins et | aaTa u ||
| 11677 Wehsite Sessions 5913 5764
5821  Webstalsers 2804 | 3017
2756  AUDIO Downloads Total 10 | 1z |
2037 - Audio: Overdrive 1060 977
719 ~ Audio; Hoopla (audiobook and music) 430 289
416 |VIDEO Downloads Totaf ' ol T ||
3 - Video: Overdrive o 3
267 - Video: Hoopla F7 132
| | 6] | -Videorkanopy 4 | o B | =
| | 478 (@BookDowmadsTotal | BT 2a30" ]
: 4223 - abook: Qverdrive 2045 17
521 — ebock: Hoopla 219 302
75056 TOTAL Downloads 3976 g0 |l

2020 Quarter 4




1747

24435

| asis2

364915  Hotspots; Totsl GB Used
96.4 = tina Founrship [CB}
1538 -~ Sylven Tewnshin (GB}
1442595 Maoblie Beacon [GB)
217114 - Librory Greuloting Hetzpots (G8)
| 20830  PublicInternet - Computer Sessions

7.42 235 1133
19.22 21.69 2486
758.5 588.33 1032.8
1249.38 164927 196819
20 13 2
o ° o
382 81 234
Toa T |
139 3245 | 5429
2405 2613 2781
1002 509 871
52 s 444
a (1] 2
208 229 187
1603 1690 1925
168 120 247
3330 3406 316







Marketing Monthly Boa e - e

During the shortest month of the year, the Marketing department ramped up promotions for
two significant library programs. Marketing set In motion the promotion of the Midwest
Literary Walk and significantly increased the promotions for Authors in Chelsea. The programs
were changed to virtual events and adjustments to the marketing strategy and materials
were made to reflect this new way of bringing these authors to the public. The Midwest
Literary Walk Joga was modified, banners were updated, promotional videos for Authors in
Chelsea were produced by librarians, librarian Stacey Comfort cut vinyl lettering and added a
quote to the gray walls in the lobby, and an oversized poster was on display too. Tabloid-
sized Authors in Chelsea posters were slightly redesigned, printed, and then distributed to
the schools and businesses around town promoting the event. Print advertising was used in

local newspapers and the authors Live Q&A! was promoted using digital marketing channels.

The Spring newsletter was completed, printed, and distributed via USPS promoting the
author pragrams too. Traffic to the library's website remains robust as we encourage the

public to view virtual programs by driving them to the website for online signups.

Using the metal artwork called Paige Turner at the entrance of the
library for inspiration, we worked with the artist whose art is featured
on the front of the Spring newsletter to develop a new caricature of
this stylish metal bird. Paige Turner (the illustration} will be featured
as a mascot in library promotions, inside the library, and throughout
library communications, providing a fun way to Engage, Inspire and
Equip with the public. Keep an eye out for her in future marketing

and commusnication campaigns.

Respectively submitted,

Elaine Medrow



Marketing Assistant Monthly Board Report (Feb, 1-28, 2021):

February marks a busy time of year for the marketing office. Authors in Chelsea is
right around the corner and we gear up for Midwest Literary Walk marketing for the
April event,

Website;

e Assisted on updating Midwest Literary Walk website and menus.

Social Media:

e Worked to share COVID-19 vaccine information in addition to our normal
program promotional content, St Joseph Mercy Chelsea has had great
resources to share.

e Compiled reporting for 2020 Social Media Networks:

Facebook:
e 2,700 foliowers (increase of 293 people)

e |ncreased by 185 posts
e |ncrease of 1000+ reactions

Twitter:

e 1,700 followers (no change)

e |ncreased by 71 tweets

e Increased Likes, Retweets, and Replies
Instagram

e 335 followers (increase of 205 people)

E-newsletters:

e Compiled reporting data for 2020 eNews: 146,697 Sends & 46,917 Opened,
for a 32% average open rate (which, according to Constant Contact, is 17%
above the industry average).

e We had 267 New Subscribers, 143 Unsubscribed for a net gain of 124
subscribers. Our total subscriber list is approximately 2,830 contacts. So, on
average 905 people open our eNews each week.

e We added a listing to the How Do | menu on the CDL website to make signing
up for the weekly eNews easier to find.

Miscellaneous



e Coordinated with Elaine, Shannon, and Laura for Midwest Literary Walk
marketing plan.
o Created graphics for use on social media for Authars in Chelsea



1

=

0



Circulation Supervisor’s Report
FEBRUARY 2021

e Circulation — 13,797 in February;

e Patron Count-3,670 for February;

e Circulation by township- for Febsuary:
o Dexter = 11% of total transactions
o Lima=11% of transactions
o Lyndon =16% of transactions
o Sylvan = 17% of transactions
o Chelsea = 38% of transactions

» February Circulation: 74% were items from Chelsea and 26% were inter-loaned items.

* Overdrive = 2893 in FEBRUARY; RBDigital = 606 in FEBRUARY; Hoopla = 724; Kanopy =75 in
FEBRUARY.

o Registrations for FEBRUARY- 20 new cards; 6830 total card holders
*Dexter = 872 cards; Lima = 797 cards; Lyndon =974 cards
*Sylvan = 1166 cards; Chelsea = 2481 cards; Nonresident = 540 cards

February Notes:
o Attended weekly management meetings via Zoom
e Attended the monthly TLN SASUG meeting on February 25 via Zoom.
e Zoom meetings with Lori on February 10" & 24'%,
s Circ department zoom meeting on February 19,

s Tosave on sub hours, | have been scheduling staff’s building closed hours from their weekend and
using them during the week.

s Worked my DS shifts backing up the door monitors as needed.

e We had 20 new cards in February by online registration.

* We received 157 tubs from TLN in February, with 8.25 being the daily average.

o Circ staff continue helping our patrons with holds pickups and other circ questions.

Respectfully submitted, Terri Lancaster Head of Circulation



5,4 PEOJUMOP PPE O) UMOPHEAI] OV} 185 )

Aem ou £ 848Y] 'S, NOYISLD [ETHIE BIE BEBY L

%ot 0£BY | £269 | 29¢e8 cir8 | 6BSG | #BL6 ¢EL6 ETr96 1686 0086 €.001 8(ej0)
%E (4174 0Ll 8L Z61 éat o5l [1-13 rri 51 9ig ¥ZE .71 W0
%0 0 ¥4 4 g L€ |4 8z 62 oz gt ieseln
%C 1748 e [A T4 a9z (.04 €EE 5t 8rt oee gor (334 Ecp CoOOIEM
%t 9 s0L Y0l FAN 0% (1133 [:19) ecl -1} {1 4) Bkt 113 uoieys
%t 65 1] 1] 3 [4] P 9 9 9 L 113 g5 wopesig
ors 29§ 609 745 529 559 69 or9 4 78 206 098 1o uoN
%ES
(e 2AND %001 %es  pPSP %EE 1522 [1:1 74 BL¥Z | 900 oroLr | 29SE | &45C QESE  GOPE  OBEE g9it tHHE  =Y2AnD
uralAS %00t %65 EEBZ %il cioL 981} e6Ll | 9zrL cipL | LpOL | 2991 2891 E69) 8L} oogi [44: 1 ueajig
uopuk %001 %18 022 %ot BE6 vi6 SO0t | S5l 20EL | 2261 | 9r5i GEGL  BEGI 6451 2951 £28) uopuiq
B %S %65 6061 %l 9zZ9 8L cog 596 966 60LL | 6014 EEiL 9GLk bLiL 6948 9iL1 BT
9xeq %2y %Iy p0O0Z %Ll FAx:) b 44| rag 1041 480L | OESL | Gi2k L1214 o802 geci 2644 ases Jaxeq
0105 916's 0628 | I9E9 | £54L ZEQL | $OO6 | 60L6 EBDE 2006 @ Lpi6 BEE8 ELLG 1941840
"dog AUz jo % isiaey dod SUESL 1Z-0ad 0202 6LOZ | BLOZ | Li0Z | 9i0Z2 | 5102  #LOZ  £LOZ 2102 L0z 0102
dod  0L023e0
0% o
OOW3S LY sumy) LSPOH pIBD peseys Dy
<102 = BujuuieiBoid Joopjno sepnjau) junod Joop (e)0) L g S L | st 5P s|Ejo)
8102 Lienuer uo BAl| JueMm JalUROY adoe  uewaesedey
osRasN) ¥, ‘BAy 0 Jaqueneq
429¢ sBasenn Ajyjuop o J8QWIBAON
€6Z'L ieloy [} 1800130
‘280 ] sequeides
AON [} 1snfny
PO 0 Anp
des 0 aunp
1snbny 0 Aewy
Ao 0 wdy
aunyp 0 e
few{ v € 2z v v |oces 02 t 0 2z i fenugay
mdy| e S € g it | epes 52 0 0 0 52 Aenuep
yarey (|0l oy
0.9'c 62 ¢EL 651 a9 691 roZ {3 'qed| vealfs UopuAT BWIT  ixeQ  |ByD pumiy 0L YD |ooyag | seyuoN YHASIQ
€8s’ 62 LP 061 Girk o5t €51 81 ‘ver &iediauny Aq
lejor  -ung WS M4 CEINYL  Cpepy  seny  ‘uol suojien|s|Boy may LZ0Z uopeasiBay meN Ao

1ZDZ Wwnoy Joa( A|jeg sbieay

SNOXLVd - LdOd3Y NOLLYTNDXID 1202

Apaqp 1apmei) vesieyn




T Tlllll

2 m.lr‘ul_-.r__

[l [T T

uun oag | @602 :m
AON L8 AoN | 6652 >oz ov9 AON AON
120 822 wo | s002 120 zhi T ] 190
ydeg 069 wes | 6962 ydeg Zve ydeg ydeg
Bny [+:7) By | zove Bny 645 Bay Bny
Anp Zre Anp | 0BSE Ang S5 &g Ainp
sunr o asungy 95E aunp (144 aung sunp
Aeiy o801 fey | ovac Aew 128 Aey Aoy
udy 626 Iy | ¥95€ dy 6¥p Jjrdy pdy
Jey 605 s | Zz6e 1] 0¥ EL T sl
S qed 6ic | vze | qed | espEZ £602 qed EpS 908  qed EvR'ZL 128 qe4
i8 uer vt | o6L | uer | 6082 L0LE uep 192  vE9  uep [ T4 ) 808 uep
VIN 1207 0z0Z  Lzez 0Z0Z 1202 0202 | -mmtl_l
SGACLII|SAL SHOOT-2 B-0 {otsnil g s)ooq-R ‘8y004-0) (ssujzebew-a suiey) peppy 1202
Adouey epdoop 2|0 BAUPIGAD a5 exbiaq gy ol siue)
SU0(123}j02 Hsodap 3 Q4 0O SPNU @ SINO 10 101! YA PRINCL JO ‘pamaLRI SEpGjetY |je
‘Blngiom 1S} 284D J185S 00| PUZ A1, "SITOND LORSRH0D L pejepdn ueaq asey siequiny paiyBiubiH
*BUHUO BUOP BJe BIJOCH 7 [BIBIGEY GAURIBAD %8¢ ysodep g, mmd a0 & o ' Bay
*5INO¥OGYD |BNJOE LD PasE( S| Sy )
Sm b 120° 3 Bay v
- : Ad. w1l
[i] E.cn— ‘08Q)
0 ZZIEL "AON
0 BS¥PL °0
0 GEOZE ‘Weg
] E€6LEL 1snbny
0 EpiT) Anp
0 2292 eung
0 (1] Aew
0 0 dy
viN 20941 e
) 0991 %It ovozz LBZEL ] PEL 062 DOE LI 92 ¥SE ‘qad
0 8952 %EE SEEEZ vvErl Gl ol g9lE  SBE 962 @ 2IE e “uep
sinQyYyD Aegled sAeg | |eop | S0l ‘HIa% 0202 [T ‘ung | JBg P4 CsY) | CRAMy  Csen) Cuol
% wzoz | gzoz 1202 uonema) Aileq abeiaay
Atuo sIno-428YD MYINS

1202
fseagi7 1011910 BESIOYD



LI LTS
Jaquiasaq
JOQUIDAON
4aqooQ
Jaquigydag
1snBny
Aor
eunp
few
lludy
Yyauey
Aenigeq
KAenuep

Zee 106'L L6L'

0se BE0'C L02'E
uaay ynoA linpy
SIN0Y2AYY [8)01 - Jusupuedeq Aq uopeinand LZoZ

Jaguweseg
Jogtueron
4840330
Jaquinides]
1snbBny
Ainp
eunp’
Rey
Idy
youep
fueniqay
fapnuep

%o %ee
%P %be %c9

usaj ymop Hnpy

%9

afejusaled - jJusuruedeq Aq uojie|nang LZoZ

S#
0E0°t

vt
09r°Ls

£ c#

0Er'04

L#
16S'E By yup

Coan

0 ‘280

0 ‘AON

0 0

0 ydag

0 1snbny

0 Ainp

] aung

] Aewy

0 Idy

0 yasep

c08 0Z0'tL %9¢ 6.5t Ykl gLe'olL I6L'EL ‘qed

152'L 668°'LL %52 209' %S4 ve'0l 'yl ‘uer

wajsAs oz iz
sepjeqy  ujeseymAue  (eypie Yo 19y 18 20004 | 900 O
Jayjo peosso pameusl PO34ID SWA)  JB PR3 | PA3HD SWeY [[11Fe] Pun
Swat 1Pyy %um._u_._o Jayjo %, swet Jeyio oy jo % je pad>ya e 302_0
sway jayd swe) |y swey lIiv
Y4114

L 202 uohenang wa)|



DISCUSSION
ITEMS






Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
March 16, 2021 Meeting

MML Classification & Compensation Study Recommendations

Background:
A discussion on the takeaways from the study and their implications at the library.






Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
March 16, 2021 Meeting

FY 2022 Budget Development Calendar

Background:
The 2022 budget development process will be starting soon and the board reviews the calendar

for this process. The time line is guided by the fact that we have to submit our L-4029 form to
the townships, city, & county by September 22,



.-:q‘—



Chelsea District Library
Budget Development Calendar

For FY 2022
Dates to be confirmed by Director & Treasurer

Activity 2022 Budget Year
(Dates in 2021)
et Budget Preparation Calendar Week of March 2™
peet with board treasurer
[Review Budget Process with Board |March 16" Board Meeting
Staff Prepare Budget Materials March last week (Pre-Budget)
April last week
ay first week
ay second week
ay third week
May fourth week
ualifying Statement filed with State Treasury Dept. byjAfter audit approval & filed
irector ith state by auditor
First Presentation to the Finance Committee June 1t
Second Presentation to the Finance Committee June 8%
Full Board to Discuss Hearing Notice June 15" Board Meeting
Third Presentation to the Finance Committee Uune 22™ -If Needed
IDistribute Budget Materials to Board July 20" Board Meeting
oard Action to Approve Hearing Notice and July 20" Board meeting
“:earing Date
ubmit Hearing Notice to The Sun Times News July 21%t Deadline
I.: Chelsea Guardian [Wednesday]
nnounce Budget Hearing Published in UJuly 28" Publication Date
I:'he Sun Times News & Chelsea Guardian (Wednesday}
IPut Budget Out for Public Inspection uly 28%
ﬂBudget Hearing August 171 Board Meeting
udget Approval September 21% Board
Eavy Amount Approval Meeting
Turn in Form L-4029 (Levy amount) to County [September 22™ Key
Iand Township Clerks Deadiine
{Budget Takes Effect January 1%, 2021

Page 1 of 2

03/10/21



Page 2 of 2 03710121



COMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES







Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2021 Board Commiittees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: December 15, 2020

2.0 =0 -3
EEE OE SElE
ESE 55 E5
o~ &0 Z0
TJ Helfferich
Anne Merkel Chair X
Gary Munce
Elizabeth Sensoli X Chair X ot
Charlie Taylor X X [T
Susan Lackey Chair uf__
Jan Carr X Chair
Jan L. Carr 12-15-20

Jan Carr, Board Secretary Date



CEW W
."r.Eiulwllb
B e

O
F - 1l:'.l
B ER
: ».
1
- .
A -
1
-
- -
- N

I LI ]
-~



